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Malave, Erin

From: Darrin R, Schutt, Esqg. [darrin.schutt@schuttiaw.com]
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2010 9:3% AM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: P10000043518
e sl

Cora General Services, Inc.

Correct Address should be:

1901 S.E. 20t Lane
Cape Coral, Florida 33990

! incorrectly provided the zip code as 33904

&

Darrin R. Schutt, Esq.

Attorney/Civil Law Notary//Rechtsanwalt/Notar
Schutt Law Firm, P.A,

1322 S.E. 46th Lane, Suite 202

Cape Coral, Florida 33804

239.5640.7007; Fax 239.791.1080
darrin.schutt@schuttiaw.com’
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail transmission {and/or the attachments accompanying it) may contain
confidential information, belonging to the sender, which is protected by the attorney-client privilege. The
information is only for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying or distribution of any information in this transmission, or the taking of any
action in reliance on the contents of this transmission, is strictly prohibited. Any unauthorized interception of this
transmission is illegal under the law. If you have received this transmission in error, please promptly notify the
sender by reply e-mail, and then destroy all copies of this transmission. Thank You.
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